TERI LEHRKE, WCPC, City Clerk
400 LA CROSSE STREET
LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN 54601
PHONE (608) 789-7510
FAX (608) 789-7552

www.citvoflacrosse.org

March 18, 20156

Via Certified Mail

Don M Millis Esq

Reinhart Boerner Van Deuren SC

PO Box 2018

Madison WI 53701-2018

Re: Claim for Excessive Assessment — Macy'’s Retail Holdings, Inc.

Dear Attorney Millis:

At its meeting on April 12, 2015, the Common Council of the City of La Crosse conside.red the
claim of Macy’s Retail Holdings, Inc. filed January 27, 2015, and denied it under Resolution File
#15-0116.

Enclosed is a copy of the resolution denying the claim.
Sincerely,

Teri Lehrke, WCPC

City Clerk

enc.

cc: Attorney Stephen F. Matty



15-0116

Claim for excessive assessment on behalf of Macy's Retail Holdings, Inc. for property located at 3900
State Road 16.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of La Crosse that it hereby denies Claim for

excessive assessment on behalf of Macy's Retail Holdings, Inc. for property located at 3900 State Road
16.

I, Teri Lehrke, certify that this resolution was duly and officially adopted by the Common Council of the
City of La Crosse on March 12, 2015.

Teri Lehrke, City Clerk
City of La Crosse, Wisconsin



